
From: Kurland, Susan  
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 12:56 PM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Subject: FW: Women of Vision Event - You're Invited! 
 
Steve, 
 
This is my follow-up email to you. Susan Warner Dooley and I attended the event yesterday evening at 
the Field Museum. We were invited by Rose Horcher of Choose Chicago, one of the hosts of the event. 
We attended in our official capacity. We had Ginger’s approval to attend. Please let me know if you 
need anything else. 
 
Susan 
 
Susan L. Kurland 
Deputy Commissioner – Air Service Development 
Chicago Department of Aviation 
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featuring the powerful and diverse work of 11 female 
photographers who traveled the world to capture stories 
that span war zones, vast wilderness, big cities and more.

Join The Field Museum and Blue Plate Catering for a 
cocktail hour and the last viewing of the exhibition before 
it leaves on September 11. Savor a menu of vibrant, 
innovative hors d’oeuvres curated just for this occasion.

AN EXCLUSIVE COCKTAIL HOUR
WITH THE FIELD MUSEUM AND BLUE PLATE

COMPLEMENTARY VALET PARKING AVAILABLE
1400 S LAKE SHORE DRIVE
SEPTEMBER 8TH, 5:30–7:30PM

invitation is non-transferable
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PRODUCTIONS.COM
TO CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE

RSVP TO

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC PHOTOGRAPHERS ON ASSIGNMENT
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